RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www ribblevalley gov.uk

please ask for: DANIEL MCCAFFREY

direct line:
e-mail:
my ref;
date:

01200 425111 RUSPRURT,

- : LITHEROE
tradewasteenguiries@ribblevalley.gov.uk Eancashire BB7 2RA
DMC/9/21/12/1
2020/21 Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
www.ribblevalley.gov.uk
Dear Sir/Madam

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, SECTION 34 DUTY OF CARE
CONTROLLED WASTE TRANSFER NOTE — TRADE WASTE

Thank you for contacting Ribble Valley Borough Council to collect the waste generated by your business at these
premises. Toms Table RV Lid, Lee Carter House, Clitheroe, Lancashire, BB7 1AZ

The contract starts week commencing 03/08/2020 and ends week ending Friday 26™ March 2021 (34 weeks).
The weekly charge foremptying a 1100Lirwheeled bin is £19.40.

An invoice will be sent to you which you may choose fo pay in full oralternatively by Direct Debitpayment. A direct
DebitMandate form will be enclosed with your invoice should you wish to pay by these means.

Prior to the start of collections you must complete and return.

e Waste Transfer Note complete sections A, B and C and sign the boxin the bottom lefthand corner
* The signed declaration.

See overleaf for our terms and conditions.

Failure to return both forms will resultin your waste not being collected and may lead to enforcementaction
to investigate your Duty of Care obligation. By emailing both forms back to the address above you can
ensure a faster service and that your collections are not interrupted.

Please note that with effect from 28" September 2011, in accordance with new legislation, Waste Transfer Notes

MUST have the following item included on the form thatrequires you as the producerto complete:
The SIC (Standard Industrial Classification) code of the person(s) transferring the waste.

Thank you for your co-operation and support.

.

Yours faithfully i
ot ey il -
e () - tj‘-—"

LINDA BOYER
WASTE MANAGEMENT OFFICER

24 Millbrook Court
West Bradford
Clitheroe
Lancashire

BB7 4TY
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